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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
cc: Raquel Tully; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Wednesday, July 09,2008 10:08 AM 

Nonnye and Hong, 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~*dmlnbtn l fve_qr t le r_Conrumer  
DOCUMENT NQ..O\ h79 -0% 
DISTRIBUTION: . 

For your information or report purposes, please note that the descriptions for DNs 05854-013,05855-08, and 05856-08 
have been changed to reflect Dep 853 rather than Dep 852 per Raquel's information below. 

1'11 be adding this note to correspondence in Dockets 060575,080433, and 080428 

Let me hiow if you need any further infonation 

Dorothy 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:07 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:06 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you for letting me know. 1'11 make the notation and add this note to correspondence. 

Dorothy 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 7:02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Good Morning, 

The copies, filing fee and fine that I brought over yesterday should be Deposit 853 not 852 Let me know if I need to come over 
and change it on the paper work 

Thanks,  
Raauel 

7/9/2008 



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 
Kimberley Pena O b D S 7 5  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Tuesday, February 19,2008 8:17 AM 
Jared Deason 
RE: Document per our conversation 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you for your help, Sir. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jared Deason 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2008 8:16 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: Document per our conversation 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Please use the following title for the attached documents: 

Monthly Billing and Consumption Reports Required by Order No. PSC-07-0385-SC-WS 

Jared Deason 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Telephone: (850) 413-6844 
Fax: (850) 413-6845 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, February 18,2008 2:58 PM 
To: Jared Deason 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Document per our conversation 
Importance: High 

Mr. Deason, please see attached document. After review, could you provide us with a title for this document to 
provide in the description in CMS. Thanks you for your help. 

1 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlei 
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Page 1 of 1 

I I 

Docket No.060575-WS Date Docketed: 08/28/2006 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Lee Cwnty by 
Useppa U t i l i t y  Conpany Inc. 

Conpany: Useppa Island U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 
Useppa U t i l i t y  Company Inc  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

ime Schedule Zection 2 - OPR C omletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/12/2006 at 4:02 p.m. 

Event 

Page 1 of 1 

Former Dat New Date Location I Room Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Aniaga General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060575-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Useppa Utility Company Inc 

Customer Meeting I02/28/2007 I Lee County 1100 . -  3:OO . HI 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearinp 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff I 
ALL ED DS AR T TW * 

Prehearing 
officer 

ED DS AR CT TW ADM lzEi333 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners (Hearing I Staff 1 
ALL ED DS AR CT TW M 

Commissioners 11 
ED DS AR CT TW ADM II+-FH;H/ 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) 

~ ~ ~ 

CCS Form Number: 060575-WS-00001-001 



Case Assianment and Schedulins R r d  

- Bureau of Records Comle t  h rc Section 1 
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Docket b 9 6 0 5 7 5  -6 Date Docketed:08/28/2006 T i t le :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  cw i n  Lee County by 
Useppa U t i l i t y  Conpany Inc. 

Company: Useppa Island U t l l i t y .  Inc .  
Useppa U t i l i t y  Conpany Inc  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

e()* indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR comleter  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time S w  
V W b )  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DGUIMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT m R E ~ I W .  
i,,nments FOR UPDATES COMACT THE RECDRDS SECrIW:(SSO) 413-6770 s a f f  Ass 

Due Dates 
OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

Prehearin Officer 2 
mc-AfJ Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff W e h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: Q9/15/2006 

PSC/cCAo1s-c [Rev. 01/03) * COnPLETED EVENTS 



n CCA ~ c l a l  F l l I n g ~ ~ ~ ’ 5 / 2 3 / 2 ~ : 3 9  AM .... t 
Matllda Sanders 7%07’0Yy3 -0 - u s  
From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060575-WS 
Filename I Path: 060575.co.rrj.doc 

Wednesday. May 23,2007 9:39 AM 

5/23/2007 9:3800 AM 

Consummating Order. Thank you. 

Paul ine EVanS 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans@Dsc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@rxc.state.fl.us 
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CCA Offlclal Flllng****4/30/200 243 PM A 
Matilda Sanders Tsc-0"- 0325-5c-u5 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, April 30,2007 242 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

39 

Date and Time: 4130/2007 24000 PM 
Docket Number: 060575-WS 
Filename I Path: 20061060575or.rrj.doc 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Increase in Rates and Charges and Final Order Granting Temporary 
Rates in the Event of a Protest and Order Initiating a Show Cause Proceeding, with attachments. 

Number of pages in order - 39. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



0 n 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DNlSlON OF THE COMMlSSION CLERK Si 

BLANCA s. B A Y 6  

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMU.') 

COMMISSIONERS: 

Isl~lo ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTMINE SERVICES 
J. TERRY DEASON 

KATRlNA J. TEW 

August 28,2006 

Vincent Formosa, Vice President 
Useppa Utility Company Inc. 
Post Office Box 640 
Bokeelia, Florida 33922 

Re: DocketNo. 060575-WS 

Dear Mr. Formosa: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for sta.f€-assisted rate case in Lee County by 
Useppa Utility Company Inc., which was filed in this office on August 28,2006, and assigned the 
abovereferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 


